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Memorandum

Date: July 10, 2023

To: To the Record

From: Michael Bergman, MS, Research Biologist, NIOSH NPPTL RB

Subject: NPPTL Dataset for Posting to NIOSH Data and Statistics Gateway [data set name: Fit of FFRs
with Skin Protectants]

| have verified that:

1. NPPTL has the rights to publish the dataset [data set name: Fit of FFRs with Skin Protectants].
The University of Cincinnati, under contract to NPPTL, collected the data and appropriately
informed the subjects that the data could be published. The University of Cincinnati had the
rights to publish and transfer it, legally transferred those rights to NPPTL and has no further
claim to the data.

2. The dataset does not contain sensitive data as defined in the NIOSH Policy “Disseminating
Sensitive Data”.

The data have been thoroughly cleaned and checked for accuracy. NIOSH Office of the Director (OD)
review and clearance is not needed since the dataset does not meet any of the criteria for NIOSH OD

review.
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Michael Bergman

Research Biologist
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https://inside.niosh.cdc.gov/nioshpolicies/2011/Policy.Diss.Sens.Data.May.2011.pdf
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